Linda Williams

To: Toni McCoy
Subject: RE: 000825-TI

Ok, thank you.

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Tuesday, Octcber 03, 2000 12:04 PM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: RE: 000825-TI

Nancy just did one of these and I have been told to use her docket title because it is the
same type of request. Her docket was 000364-TI and for our purposes this docket 000825-TI
would read like this:

Petition by TTI National, Inc. for a Waiver of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., Interexchange
Carrier
Selection, for the purchase of the customer base of Minimum Rate Pricing, Inc.

In waiving the rule, they are asking not to have to notify each subscriber. The old Casr
title was redundent, per Nancy. :)

Toni

————— Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Tuesday, October 03, 2000 11:57 AM
To: Toni McCoy

Subject: RE: 000825-TI

Toni, how about the part that says "without first obtaining each subscribers authorization
and verification"? Does that prhase need to remain in the title?

————— Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Tuesday, October 03, 2000 11:46 AM
To: Toni McCoy

Subject: RE: 000825-TI

Ok, we'll do that. Thanks Toni.

————— Qriginal Message-----

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Tuesday, October 03, 2000 11:42 AM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: RE: 000825-TI

Hey Linda,
I was planning to do a memo, but if we can change the CASR title with the letter, that
saves me a step. Basically, just drop all of the other companies in the title except
Minimum Rate Pricing, Inc. and we have what we need.

Thanks,

. DOCUMEN: NO.
Toni




----- Original Message-----
From: Linda Williams
Sent: Tuesday, October 03, 2000 11:23 AM

To: Toni McCoy
Subject:

Hi Toni. Have you gotten your copy of the 9/28/00 letter from Mr. Self? If so, do we
need to change the docket title and what would be a suggested title, maybe what he has on

his letter?

Thanks Toni.




